@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

October 22, 2020

Mr. David Bieber

Rocky Mountain Materials and Asphalt, Inc.
c/o Martin Marietta Materials, Inc

1627 Cole Boulevard, Suite 200

Lakewood, CO 80401

RE: Sokol Pit, Permit M-1980-0193;
October 2016 Inspection Corrective Action Resolved

Dear Mr. Bieber,

A file review indicated a receipt had not been sent for the corrective action documentation cited
from our October 2016 inspection. On January 29, 2018, the Division received your notarized
letter in accordance with Rule 6.4.19 addressing the potential for damage to the transmission
powerline, thereby addressing the cited problem in the October 2016 inspection report.

The Division considers the corrective action resolved.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me on my cell phone at
(303)328-5229.

Sincerely,

Tim%pa

Environmental Protection Specialist
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